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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Lorencito RN4 
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 3:56 PM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Louis - 

The current decision due date for RN-04 is October 2, 2017. Can you extend this until later in the month? I recommend
October 27th or later for NECC and DRMS to complete the adequacy process. Let me know if you have questions or
comments.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program
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Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com> Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 1:22 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Cc: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>, nmason@newelkcoal.com

Rob thanks,

NECC is reques�ng extension of due date for RN-04 un�l Nov. 1st, 2017.

If you have any ques�ons, please advise.

Thanks,

Louis

 

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]  
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:56 PM 
To: Louis Head 
Subject: Lorencito RN4
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 1:35 PM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>, Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com>
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Thanks, Louis. I updated the decision date in our Permit System to 11/1/2017.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program
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